



GIANNIS PALEOKASTRITIS

Civil Engineer MSc



PROFILE

Civil Engineer founded Samos Housing Real Estate in 2008. Involved in a series of projects on Samos Island and Greece. Design and Construction of various residential and holidays villas and luxury holiday properties. I am involved on several interior design projects such as hotel renovations, restaurants and villas. Studied in Manchester, U.K. Civil Engineering and MSc in Engineering from the University of Manchester, expertise on construction methods and design of buildings.



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

90%

INTERIOR DESIGN

100%

CONSTRUCTION

90%

REAL ESTATE

90%

AESTHETICS

95%

BUILDING PERMITS

100%

SURVEYING



SKILLS

80%

CREATIVITY

90%

COMMUNICATION

80%

PLANNING

90%

COMPUTING

90%

INITIATIVE

85%

RESEARCH



CONTACT



+30 6972240867



www.samoshousing.com



info@samoshousing.com



EDUCATION

Master in Engineering / 2001-2002

Computational Methods in Geotechnical Engineering - Master in Engineering - University of Manchester U.K.

BEng (HONS) Civil Engineering / 1998-2001

University of Salford - Manchester U.K.

GREEK HIGH SCHOOL / 1987-1993

Completed the Greek Highschool (Lykeion)



EXPERIENCE

SAMOKAT S.A. / 2006-2008

Chief Engineer in Renovation of the central square of Voula - Athens Attiki

KLEISTHENIS S.A / 2004-2006

Engineering Management on the project of installing Reservoir Tanks on the Power plant of Paros - Greece for the Greek Power Company (D.E.I.)



LANGUAGES

100%

ENGLISH

100%

GREEK

40%

ITALIAN